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History

Cranbrook is located about 40 miles from London and for over 450 years the school has
occupied the same site and has grown from the original building to its present 70 acres in
the town of Cranbrook.

Cranbrook School was founded ca. 1520 under the will of John Blubery who bequeathed
his own mansion to William Lynch with the request that the property be used to found a
school for the poorer children of the town. Upon William Lynch’s death Simon Lynch
(his son), after a long drawn out legal battle, won the property over the Parish and
continued to run the school. In May of 1574 Queen Elizabeth visited Cranbrook and
granted charter of the school to the Parish on May 8", 1574.

Between 1574 and 1860 the school continued to grow and expand. From 1860 to 1888
the school grew from approximately 60 boys to 170. In 1888 the Great Depression hit
and the numbers dropped back down to 60 boys. In 1929 C. Russell Scott was appointed
as headmaster and began to turn the school around. By 1960, the school was servicing
nearly 250 pupils and had nearly doubled the number the buildings.

In July 1939 a party of | Master and 11 boys from Cranbrook School in Michigan visited
Cranbrook School in Kent. G.G. Booth whose father emigrated from Cranbrook, Kent
founded Cranbrook School, U.S.A. in 1927.

Today, Cranbrook School is a voluntary aided non-denominational boarding and day co-
educational grammar school catering for pupils in the top 25% of the ability range aged
from 13 to 18.

Cranbrook School is well known in the South East, with its population of some 720
pupils aged between 13 and 18 (Years 9 to 13 in the National Curriculum). It is fully co-
educational (400 boys, 320 girls) and has 240 boarding places for boys and girls.

Scope and Content of Collection

This small artificial collection, dating from 1931-1982, consists of 3 boxes primarily
containing publications with a small amount of correspondence. The photographs were
removed and filed in the Archives’ photograph collection. Box 1 contains
correspondence, newspaper clippings, historical information, and begins the publication
section. Boxes 2 and 3 contain publications.

Related Collections

e Cranbrook School Records, (1979-06)
e Cranbrook School, Sydney, Australia, (1997-17)



Box Number--Description

Box 1

Box 2

Box 3
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Correspondence — Postcards (1954), Letter from Clark to Headmaster CEC
(1948)
Memoirs of Charles Russell Scott and related correspondence (1983)

. Copies of articles and writings (1934 — 1954)

Newspaper clippings (1934 — 1960)

Cloth Crest

History — Cloth making, Chimes of Cranbrook (1938), The Official Guide,
The Inns of Cranbrook

History — Cranbrook School

Postcards — Blank with photos

Publications — Cranbrook School prospectus and picture books

. Publications — Cranbrook and Sissinghurst Local History Society (1952 —

1954)

. Publications — Kent County Journal (1936)

. Publications — Cranbrook parish booklets

. Publications — Cranbrook School roll (1931 — 1963)

. Publications — Annual Athletic Sports (1942-1943), Speech Day (1932)
. Publications — 400™ Anniversary Appeal for Funding (1974)

Publications — The Cranbrookian (1931 — 1932)
Publications — The Cranbrookian (1933)
Publications — The Cranbrookian (1934 — 1935)
Publications — The Cranbrookian (1936)
Publications — The Cranbrookian (1937)
Publications — The Cranbrookian (1937 —1938)
Publications — The Cranbrookian (1940 —1941)
Publications — The Cranbrookian (1943 — 1946)

Publications — The Cranbrookian (1947 — 1949)
Publications — The Cranbrookian (1950 — 1951)
Publications — The Cranbrookian (1952 — 1953)
Publications — The Cranbrookian (1954 — 1955)
Publications — The Cranbrookian (1956 — 1957)
Publications — The Cranbrookian (1958 — 1959)
Publications — The Cranbrookian (1960 — 1961)
Publications — The Lynx (1982)






